TOWN OF PALM BEACH
Information for Town Council Meeting on: September 12, 2023

TO: Mayor and Town Council

VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager

VIA: Robert Miracle, CPA Deputy Town Manager, Finance and Administration
FROM: Dean Mealy, Il NIGP-CPP, CPPO Town Procurement and Contract Manager

RE: Resolution approving a Blanket Purchase Order to Insight Public Sector in the

Amount of $275,000 for FY24 Utilizing the OMNIA Partners Cobb County IT
Products & Services #23-6692-03 Contact

DATE: August 25, 2023

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Town Council approve Resolution No. 000-2023, approving a Blanket Purchase
Order to Insight Public Sector in the Amount of $275,000 for OMNIA Partners Cobb County IT
Products & Services #23-6692-03 contact.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND

The Office of Information Technology utilizes Insight Public Sector to purchase servers and server
components, computers, and peripherals, software, networking equipment and supplies. All
purchases are made and secured with established pricing from the OMNIA Partners Cobb County
IT Products & Services #23-6692-03 contact.

The Town has exceptional service from Insight Public Sector during the last awarded Blanket
Purchase Order.

FUNDING/FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this program is from the IT Operational Budget.

TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW

This format has been utilized by the Town in previous recommendations and was approved by the
Town Attorney.



